
N A V I G A T I N G  T H E  D C P S C ’ S  
P R O C U R E M E N T  P R O C E S S

C E R T I F I E D  B U S I N E S S  E N T E R P R I S E  W E B I N A R  S E R I E S

O f f i c e  o f  t h e  D e p u t y  E x e c u t i v e  D i r e c t o r

W E D N E S D A Y ,  M A Y  1 9 ,  2 0 2 1



Organ izat iona l  Char t

Paul Martinez

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Office of the Deputy Executive Director 

Karen Hester
Contract Specialist

Contracting and Procurement

Brinda Westbrook
Commission Secretary

Office of the Commission 
Secretary

Bruce Cho
IT Specialist

Office of Information 
Technology

Office of the Deputy Executive Director (ODED)

ODED is responsible for contracting and procurement, information technology, and facilities and fleet management. 
The Office of the Commission Secretary also reports to ODED.



3

O f f i ce  o f  the  Deputy  
Execut ive  D i rector

Mission
ODED is committed to facilitating the purchase of high-
quality goods and services  at competitive prices in 
support of the Commission’s mission. 

We achieve this by:

• Customer Service: Endeavor to be a trusted source 
of administrative and procurement resources for 
internal customers.

• Financial Stewardship: Safeguard the funds 
entrusted to us through fiscal responsibility. 

• Integrity: Maintain high ethical standards as 
consistently demonstrated through compliance, 
transparency and business practices. 

• Diversity: Identify and engage CBEs for professional 
services contract opportunities.
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D ivers i ty

By CBE, we mean District-based companies that 
are certified by the Department of Small and Local 
Business Development (DSLBD). This is different 
than Federal (8A) or State SBA or SBE 
certifications.

What are our objectives and areas of focus?

• Increase competition
• Increase CBE participation and growth in the 

industry
• Encourage those eligible to become CBEs
• Encourage partnering and mentoring of CBEs by 

non-CBEs



Profess iona l  Serv ices

Accounting Economics Law

Technology
Marketing /

Communications



DCPSC  RFP  Process

Where do we post/advertise 
solicitations?

• On our website, dcpsc.org.

• Both the Office of Contracting 
and Procurement (OCP) and 
the DSLBD have a link to all 
DCPSC solicitations on their 
websites.

https://ocp.dc.gov/page/opportunities-independent-agencies
https://dslbd.dc.gov/page/find-district-contracts
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DCPSC  RFP  Process
How are solicitations disseminated to the public?

• Solicitations are posted to the website for all 
contracts with a value expected to exceed $100,000.  
Solicitations are updated with Addendums as 
necessary and sent to those on our bidder’s list.

Who is the point of contact for solicitations / 
opportunities? 

• The POCs will be indicated in each RFP.

• For general inquiries about opportunities or to 
present your capabilities and be added to our 
bidder’s list contact Ralea Roberts at 
rroberts@psc.dc.gov.

mailto:rroberts@psc.dc.gov
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DCPSC  RFP  Process
What is the timeframe given for responses to 
solicitations?

• Respondents usually are given 30 days to respond, 
and more recently longer to allow time to partner 
with CBEs.

What are the steps in the evaluation process?

1. Proposals are usually reviewed by an evaluation panel.
2. The panel evaluates and reaches consensus on which 

Offerors are in the competitive range.
3. Procurement and Evaluation Panel may hold discussions 

or presentations with Offerors in the competitive range.
4. Procurement requests BAFO from offerors in

competitive range.
5. Panel members review BAFOs and revise scores, if 

necessary.
6. Procurement prepares contract.
7. Notify unsuccessful offerors.
8. Hold debriefings upon request by unsuccessful offerors.
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He lp fu l  T ips
1. We are looking for Offerors that are reasonable

with regard to price or hourly rates comparable to 

market, responsive to the solicitation requirements, 

and responsible with a satisfactory performance 

record, current with taxes and properly licensed, 

product/service in line with what’s required.

2. Be on time with your submission. Late proposals will 

not be accepted. We are currently accepting all 

proposals via email.

3. ASK QUESTIONS — About the scope or anything 

not understood.

4. Ask for more time, if necessary, especially if you 

intend to satisfy the CBE requirement.

5. Follow the format requested.

6. Do not change the price format that is requested.

7. Non-CBE’s must have CBE participation for at least 

35% of the contract amount, if required.
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DCPSC  RFP  Process
Do we have a forecast of upcoming solicitations? 

• Yes, it can be found on our website, dcpsc.org, on the 
Contracting and Procurement page.
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T H A N K  Y O U
Paul Martinez

Deputy Executive Director

pmartinez@psc.dc.gov
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